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September 5, 2025 
 

Ladies/Gentlemen, 
 

This document contains the following questions submitted by prospective bidders and 
responses to those questions.  

 

1. Can AE-P be Used in lieu of MC-30? 
Yes.  

2. Will the county coordinate with the awarded contractor where the New proposed 34-
wheel stops will be placed? 
Yes.  

3. What’s the existing paving section? 
2” average depth. 

4. How much existing asphalt are we to remove?  
Remove all existing asphalt to the flex base.   

5. There are three utility trenches that go to the Tower next to the video visitation building 
are they well backfilled, what’s the paving section? What’s required? 
Price needs to include any prep work that may be needed. 

6. Are the bumper blocks around the tower to be removed and replaced with new ones? 
No. 

7. Is there any phasing to pave the parking lot? Is the “employee parking only” parking 
(cars) to be relocated front of the annex building? 
Plan on 3 phases to minimize business disruption.   

8. There are two water valves, are they to remain in place or lowered/raised to level new 
asphalt? What’s required? 
Valves need to match finish grade of asphalt.   

 


